Robert H. Northington, division landman

permianr basin division
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July 15, 1974 PETROLELIVI Cc;‘.
RECEIVED

JUL171974
New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
District 2 0.C.C.
Drawer DD ARTESIA, OFFICE

Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Attention: W. A. Gressett, Supervisor

Re: Mesa Petroleum Co. #1 Nash Unit
1980' FNL & 660' FEL
Section 13-23S-29E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In connection with the captioned well, we are furnishing
herewith two executed copies of Designation of Operator.

The above location is on State of New Mexico Lease No. K-6600
and the owner of record is T. H. McElvain, Jr. Mr. McElvain
has committed the lease to the Nash Unit, and we expect to
obtain final approval of the Unit within the next few days.
Please advise if anything else is required in this regard.
Yours very truly, //

Robert H. Northington
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Enclosures

MESA PETROLEUM CO./GIHLS TOWER WEST/ SUITE S04 /AC 315/ 6883-5391/ MIDLAND, TEXAS 738701



